
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bedfordshire 
Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands,  
Shefford SG17 5TQ 

 
  

  
please ask for Rebecca Preen 

direct line 0300 300 4193 

date 17 July 2014 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

 
 

Date & Time 

Tuesday, 29 July 2014 10.00 a.m. 
 

Venue at 

Room 15, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford 

 
 

 
Richard Carr 
Chief Executive 

 
To:      The Chairman and Members of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE: 
 

Cllrs P A Duckett (Chairman), Miss A Sparrow (Vice-Chairman), 
Mrs C F Chapman MBE, Mrs B Coleman, Dr R Egan, R W Johnstone, 
Mrs M Mustoe, N Warren and T Woodward 
 

 
[Named Substitutes: 
 
C C Gomm, J Murray, B Saunders, J A G Saunders and A M Turner] 

 
 

All other Members of the Council - on request 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS 

MEETING 
 



 

AGENDA 

 
 

1. Apologies for Absence 
  

Apologies for absence and notification of substitute members 
 

2. Minutes 
  

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate 
Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 24 June 2014 and to 
note actions taken since that meeting.  
 

3. Members' Interests 
  

To receive from Members any declarations of interest and of any political whip 
in relation to any agenda item. 
 

4. Chairman's Announcements and Communications 
  

To receive any announcements from the Chairman and any matters of 
communication. 
 

5. Petitions 
  

To receive petitions from members of the public in accordance with the Public 
Participation Procedure as set out in Annex 2 of Part A4 of the Constitution. 
 

6. Questions, Statements or Deputations 
  

To receive any questions, statements or deputations from members of the 
public in accordance with the Public Participation Procedure as set out in 
Annex 1 of part A4 of the Constitution. 
 

7. Call-In 
  

To consider any decision of the Executive referred to this Committee for 
review  in accordance with Procedure Rule 10.10 of Part D2.   
 

8. Requested Items 
  

To consider any items referred to the Committee at the request of a Member 
under Procedure Rule 3.1 of Part D2 of the Constitution. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Reports 

 

Item Subject Page Nos. 

9 Executive Member Update 
 
To receive a brief verbal update from the Deputy Leader 
and Executive Member for Corporate Resources. 
 

* Verbal  

10 NNDR Discretionary Relief Policy 
 
To receive a presentation on the NNDR Discretionary 
Relief Policy. 
 

*  9 - 16 

11 Fees and Charges Task Force 
 
To consider the Fees and Charges Task Force report and 
updated Policy. 
 

*  17 - 30 

12 Revenue, Capital and Housing Revenue Account 
Outturn 2013/14 
 
To receive the Revenue, Capital and Housing Revenue 
Account Outturn for 2013/14. 
 

*  31 - 52 

13 Work Programme 2014/15 & Executive Forward Plan 
 
The report provides Members with details of the currently 
drafted Committee work programme and the latest 
Executive Forward Plan. 
 
 

*  53 - 58 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 

At a meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE held in Room 14, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford on Tuesday, 24 
June 2014. 

 
PRESENT 

 
Cllr P A Duckett (Chairman) 

Cllr Miss A Sparrow (Vice-Chairman) 
 

 
Cllrs Mrs C F Chapman MBE 

Mrs B Coleman 
Dr R Egan 
R W Johnstone 
 

Cllrs Mrs M Mustoe 
N Warren 
T Woodward 
 

 
 

Members in Attendance: Cllrs R D Berry  
  J G Jamieson Leader of the Council 

and Chairman of the 
Executive 

  D Jones  
  M R Jones Deputy Leader and 

Executive Member for 
Corporate Resources 

  R D Wenham Deputy Executive 
Member for Corporate 
Resources 

 

Officers in Attendance: Ms D Clarke – Director of Improvement and 
Corporate Services 

 Mrs P Everitt – Scrutiny Policy Adviser 
 Mr M Scott – Chief Information Officer 
 Mr C Warboys – Chief Finance Officer 

 
   

CR/14/1.   Minutes  
 
RESOLVED  
 
that the minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee held on 8 April 2014, be confirmed and signed by the 
Chairman as a correct record. 

 
CR/14/2.   Members' Interests  

 
None. 

 
CR/14/3.   Chairman's Announcements and Communications  

 
The Chairman announced the Fees and Charges Task Force would meet on 
Friday 04 July 2014.  

Agenda Item 2
Page 5



CROSC 
-  

24.06.14 

Page 2  
 

 

   
CR/14/4.   Petitions  

 
None. 

 
CR/14/5.   Questions, Statements or Deputations  

 
None. 

 
CR/14/6.   Call-In  

 
None. 

 
CR/14/7.   Requested Items  

 
The Chairman announced that Members of the Committee would consider the 
Welfare Reform Report and Draft Discretionary Housing Payment Policy as two 
urgent items.  The reports had been discussed at the Social Care, Health and 
Housing Overview and Scrutiny meeting and Members of the Committee had 
been invited to attend. 
 
Discretionary Housing Payment Policy 
 
Members noted the views and recommendation of the Social Care Health and 
Housing Committee to fully support the Discretionary Housing Payment Policy. 
 
The Chief Finance Officer introduced the key points of the report and 
appendices that had seen 75% of claimants successful in their application for a 
payment. A Member raised a concern regarding the number of appeals and the 
demand on officer time.  The Chief Finance Officer reported that Team Leaders 
and Supervisors in the Revenues and Benefits Team had successfully dealt 
with the appeals process and the numbers of successful appeals would be 
supplied. 
 
The Impact of the Welfare Reform on Central Bedfordshire 
 
The Chief Finance Officer introduced the Welfare Reform report that followed a 
recent Member Briefing.  The report highlighted the work undertaken by the 
Welfare Reform Board and outlined the impact of the Welfare Reform on 
residents, key partners and the Council 
 
RECOMMENDED that the new Discretionary Housing Payment Policy be 
fully supported by the Committee. 
 
Noted the Welfare Reform Report. 

 
CR/14/8.   Executive Member Update  

 
The Deputy Leader and Executive Member for Corporate Resources provided 
the Committee with an update regarding the following:- 

Agenda Item 2
Page 6



CROSC 
-  

24.06.14 

Page 3  
 

 

• The provisional outturn figure of £0.6m underspend would be reported to 
the Executive at its forthcoming meeting. 

• Reserves had been strengthened to a figure of £15m, however, this figure 
was subject to audit. 

• Revenue and Benefits had seen its work load increase by 14% and the 
Team had absorbed this increase. 

• The Customer Services team had completed its staged move to Watling 
House, Dunstable the project had gone smoothly with little disruption to the 
service. 
 

A Member raised concerns regarding calls to the number provided to Members 
to contact the Council, however, difficulties had not be encountered by other 
Members of the Committee.  With more staff working from home, it was agreed 
that staff would be reminded to forward their phones before logging out. 

 
CR/14/9.   Customer Strategy   

 
The Director of Improvement and Corporate Services introduced a presentation 
that outlined an updated version of the Customer Strategy.  The key areas of 
the Strategy had been refreshed and, in partnership with Cranfield University, 
the Strategy had been fully developed and was inclusive of the Council’s aims 
to provide our customers with the best and most cost effective experience. 
 
A Member raised a concern that the Strategy was too long and residents would 
not understand the model and how the Council intended to deliver the Strategy.  
The Director of Improvement and Corporate Services advised the Strategy was 
not a public facing document, however, officers would prepare a more succinct 
report and would included a journey of a resident along the improved customer 
service model. 
 
The Director of Improvement and Corporate Service advised a programme of 
activities and articles for staff to embed the revised strategy would be rolled 
out. 
 
RECOMMENDED that subject to the revisions outlined above Customer 
Strategy be supported. 

 
CR/14/10.   Data Protection  

 
The Chief Information Officer gave a presentation that outlined the importance 
of data protection and the Council’s obligation to protect personal information 
from being misused and to share it where it was needed to support functions.  
It was recognised that poor management had serious repercussions for the 
Council.  Data sharing with NHS colleagues was of paramount importance and 
improvements in Information Governance to meet compliance with the NHS 
Information Governance Tool Kit were in hand. 
 
A revised e-learning package would be launched to help staff to learn and 
understand the key messages and guidance in staff newsletters and team 
meetings would follow.  Further Member training on data protection and 
information governance would be arranged. 

Agenda Item 2
Page 7



CROSC 
-  

24.06.14 

Page 4  
 

 

 
The Chief Information Officer provided an overview of the IG Toolkit, an 
information compliance framework for Social Care and Public Health, and 
advised that level two compliance will be required in order to share information 
with health partners. There is a project in place which will deliver improvements 
and achieve the required level of compliance by March 2015. 
 
In light of the presentation Members discussed the following concerns:- 

• That officers look at the benefits of scanning documents or recording ID 
numbers of official documentation.  

• That officers consider the provision of data protection training to schools as 
a potential income generator. 
 

Noted the presentation 
 

CR/14/11.   Work Programme 2014-15 and Executive Forward Plan  
 
The Committee considered its current Work Programme and the latest 
Executive Forward Plan.  The Deputy Leader and Executive Member for 
Corporate Resources advised of the following additions to the Work 
Programme. 

• The Budget Framework/Medium Term Financial Plan (September meeting) 

• Fees and Charges Task Force full report (September meeting) 

• The Council Tax Support Scheme (October meeting) 

• NNDR Discretionary Relief Policy (July meeting, presentation and full report 
September meeting). 
 

RECOMMENDED that the Corporate Resources OSC work programme be 
amended as outlined above. 
 
(Note: The meeting commenced at 10.00 a.m. and concluded at 11.30 

a.m.) 
 
 

Chairman………………………………….. 
 

Date………………………………….. 
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 8



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

N
o

n
 D

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 R

a
te

s
 

D
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a
ry

 R
a
te

 R
e
li

e
f 

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 O

S
C

 2
9

th
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
4

 

 G
a
ry

 M
u
s
k
e
tt

 

  

Agenda Item 10
Page 9



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
N

o
n

 D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 R

a
te

s
 (

N
N

D
R

) 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 

•
L
G

F
A

 1
9
8
8

 i
m

p
o
s
e
s
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

u
ty

 t
o
 a

d
m

in
is

te
r 

th
e
 b

ill
in

g
 a

n
d
 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
N

N
D

R
 

 

•
L
G

F
A

 1
9
8
8
 a

ls
o
 g

iv
e
s
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 t
h
e
 p

o
w

e
r 

to
 g

ra
n
t 
d
is

c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

 r
a
te

 

re
lie

f 
(D

R
R

) 

 

•
C

B
C

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
D

R
R

 P
o
lic

y
 /

 G
u
id

a
n

c
e

 

 

•
P

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

u
r 

c
u

rr
e
n
t 
D

R
R

 P
o
lic

y
 

 

•
T

im
e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

P
o
lic

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 10



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
N

o
n

 D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 R

a
te

s
 -

 B
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 

  

•
W

h
a

t 
a
re

 N
a

ti
o
n
a
l 
N

o
n
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
 (

N
N

D
R

) 

•
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
N

N
D

R
 

•
C

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
N

N
D

R
 

•
R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
lie

fs
 o

n
 r

a
te

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 

•
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
N

N
D

R
 t
o
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 

•
C

B
C

 –
 7

,0
0
0
 n

o
n
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 

•
C

B
C

 -
 £

7
8
m

 b
ill

e
d
 a

n
n
u

a
lly

 

•
9
8
.5

%
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
, 
9
9
%

+
 e

v
e
n
tu

a
lly

 

       

Agenda Item 10
Page 11



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

R
a
te

 R
e
li
e
f 

•
M

a
n

d
a
to

ry
 R

e
li
e
f 

 

•
T

y
p

e
s
 o

f 
m

a
n

d
a
to

ry
 r

e
li
e
f 

•
C

h
a
ri

ti
e
s
 –

 8
0
%

 r
e

lie
f 

•
R

u
ra

l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 –

 5
0
%

 r
e

lie
f 

•
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

m
a
te

u
r 

S
p
o
rt

s
 c

lu
b
s
 –

 8
0
%

 r
e
lie

f 

•
S

m
a
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

 R
e

lie
f 

–
 u

p
 t
o
 5

0
%

  

•
D

is
c
re

ti
o

n
a
ry

 R
e

li
e
f 

•
T

y
p

e
s
 o

f 
d

is
c
re

ti
o

n
a
ry

 r
e
li
e
f 

•
“T

o
p
 U

p
” 

C
h
a
ri

ty
 r

e
lie

f 
–

 2
0
%

 r
e
lie

f 

•
N

o
t 
fo

r 
p
ro

fi
t 
&

 c
h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 –

 u
p
 t
o
 1

0
0
%

 r
e

lie
f 

•
S

p
o
rt

s
 c

lu
b
s
 –

 u
p
 t
o
 1

0
0
%

 r
e

lie
f 

•
R

u
ra

l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 –

 u
p
 t
o
 1

0
0
%

 r
e

lie
f 

•
H

a
rd

s
h

ip
 r

e
lie

f 
–

 u
p
 t
o
 1

0
0
%

 r
e

lie
f 

•
R

e
ta

il 
re

lie
f 
–

 u
p
 t
o
 £

1
,0

0
0

 

  

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 12



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
a
w

a
rd

s
 o

f 
ra

te
 r

e
li
e
f 

in
 C

B
C

 

 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 A

w
a

rd
s 

  
  

  

3
8

7
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 c
h

a
ri

ti
e

s 
re

ce
iv

in
g

 8
0

%
 m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 r
e

li
e

f 
£

5
,8

9
7

,4
0

3
.1

6
 

2
9

 r
u

ra
l b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
re

ce
iv

in
g

 5
0

%
 m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 r
e

li
e

f 
£

4
2

,4
5

0
.1

3
 

1
0

 s
p

o
rt

s 
cl

u
b

s 
re

ce
iv

in
g

 m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 r

e
li

e
f 

a
s 

C
A

S
C

's
 

£
1

1
1

,8
8

1
.8

4
 

4
2

6
 a

w
a

rd
s 

o
f 

m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 r

e
li

e
f 

  
  

£
6

,0
5

1
,7

3
5

.1
3

 

  
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

D
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
a

ry
 A

w
a

rd
s 

  

1
8

0
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 c
h

a
ri

ti
e

s 
re

ce
iv

e
 "

To
p

 U
p

" 
C

h
a

ri
ty

 R
e

li
e

f 
£

2
5

1
,1

5
9

.6
0

 

9
2

 n
o

t 
fo

r 
p

ro
fi

t 
o

r 
ch

a
ri

ta
b

le
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
re

ce
iv

e
 u

p
 t

o
 1

0
0

%
 

£
3

2
2

,2
0

5
.2

3
 

2
2

 r
u

ra
l b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
re

ce
iv

e
 u

p
 t

o
 1

0
0

%
 r

e
li

e
f 

£
4

0
,2

6
0

.1
5

 

2
9

4
 a

w
a

rd
s 

o
f 

d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
a

ry
 r

e
li

e
f 

  
  

£
6

1
3

,6
2

4
.9

8
 

  
  

S
m

a
ll

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 R
a

te
 R

e
li

e
f 

  

2
,3

4
3

 s
m

a
ll

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

re
ce

iv
in

g
 r

e
li

e
f 

  
£

4
,3

1
9

,0
8

8
.5

7
 

(F
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

ve
rn

e
m

e
n

t)
 

  

  
  

R
e

ta
il

 R
e

li
e

f 
(I

n
tr

o
d

u
d

e
d

 W
.E

.F
 1

/4
/1

4
) 

  

1
,1

6
1

 r
e

ta
il

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
ss

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 r
e

li
e

f 
  

£
1

,0
2

9
,2

6
8

.5
5

 

(F
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

ve
rn

e
m

e
n

t)
 

  

  
  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

o
f 

R
a

te
 R

e
li

e
f 

a
w

a
rd

e
d

 in
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

£
1

2
,0

1
3

,7
1

7
.2

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

Agenda Item 10
Page 13



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

S
c
o

ri
n

g
 C

ri
te

ri
a
 

•
A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

D
R

R
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d
 s

c
o
re

d
 u

s
in

g
 a

 p
o
in

ts
 

b
a
s
e
d
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 

•
F

u
n
d
a

m
e
n
ta

l 
c
ri

te
ri
a
 –

 A
w

a
rd

s
 o

f 
D

R
R

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 

C
T

A
X

 p
a
y
e
rs

 o
f 
C

B
C

  

•
K

e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
o
ri

n
g
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 a

re
: 

•
C

h
a
ri

ti
e
s
 –

 i
s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri

ty
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re

a
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 
re

s
e

rv
e
s
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri

ty
?

 

•
S

p
o
rt

s
 C

lu
b

s
 -

 %
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 r
e

s
id

e
n
t 
in

 C
B

C
, 
%

 o
f 

a
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

, 
le

v
e
l 
o
f 
re

s
e

rv
e
s
/ 
s
a

v
in

g
s
, 
if
 t
h
e
 c

lu
b
 r

u
n
s
 a

 

lic
e
n

s
e

d
 b

a
r,

 d
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 c

lu
b
 h

a
v
e
 a

 y
o
u
th

 p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 i
s
 t

h
e
 

c
lu

b
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 a

ll 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
?

 

•
R

u
ra

l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 –

 g
ro

s
s
 p

ro
fi
t 
a
s
 a

 %
 o

f 
tu

rn
o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
  

Agenda Item 10
Page 14



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 &
 N

e
x
t 

S
te

p
s

 
•

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

s
 

 

•
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 –

 3
 y

e
a
rs

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

  

 

•
D

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 A

p
p
e
a
ls

 

 

•
A

u
d
it
 –

 N
N

D
R

3
 

 

•
N

e
x
t 
s
te

p
s
 

•
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
  
 

•
O

S
C

 –
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 p

a
p
e

r 
2
3
rd

 S
e
p
t 
2

0
1

4
 

•
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 –

 1
3
th

 J
a

n
 2

0
1
5

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

Meeting: Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 29 July 2014  

Subject: Fees and Charges Task Force 

Report of: Cllr Maurice Jones, Executive Member for Corporate Resources 

Summary: The report informs the Committee of the recommendations of the Fees 
and Charges Task Force, relating to the refresh of the Fees and 
Charges Policy and the process for Members of this Committee and all 
Overview and Scrutiny Committees to consider the proposed Fees and 
Charges for the Council. 
 

 

 
Contact Officer: Paula Everitt, Scrutiny Policy Adviser 

Public/Exempt: Public  

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: Council 

 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 

1. Sound financial management contributes to the Council’s Value for Money and 
enables the Council to successfully deliver its priorities.  The recommendations 
will contribute indirectly to all 5 Council priorities. 

 
Financial: 

2. The financial implications will be determined by any changes to the Policy. 
 

Legal: 

3. Not applicable. 
 

Risk Management: 

4. Not applicable. 
 

Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

5. Not Applicable.  

Equalities/Human Rights: 

6. This is covered within the Policy. 
 

Public Health 

7. None arising from this report. 
 

Community Safety: 

Agenda Item 11
Page 17



8. Not Applicable 

Sustainability: 

9. Not Applicable. 
 

Procurement: 

10. Not applicable 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
The Committee is asked to:- 
 
1. Recommend to Executive that the amended Fees and Charges Policy be 

approved. 
 

2. Support the approach for Scrutiny of the Council’s Fees and Charges (para 
15). 

 
Background. 
 
11. 
 

At a previous meeting the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee (CR OSC) discussed a draft of the Fees and Charges Policy.  The 
Corporate Resources OSC agreed to establish a Task Force to review the 
Policy and consider when implementation of a revised Fees and Charges 
schedule could commence. 
 

12. At their meeting on 04 July 2014, the Task Force scrutinised the Policy to 
ensure all aspects were applicable and any duplication was removed.  The 
Task Force recommended several changes and agreed that the following 
additions be made to the Policy:- 

• This Policy covers Fees & Charges that are made available to the public.  It 
excludes inter Council Service Level Agreements which will be separately 
costed taking account of the nature of the services provided and will be 
subject to governance processes agreed between the authorities. 
Reference to armed forces residents be included in those members of the 
community that are considered for concessions. 

• Reference to other policies and strategies be updated. 
 

13. Traditionally charges to schools have followed a separate route for approval.  
Some services continue to be supplied to several academies, and for this 
reason, Members requested that school charges be included in the list of fees 
and charges and that a copy of the school charges booklet would be circulated 
for information.   
 

Scrutiny Process 
 
14. 
 

Prices of services are reviewed annually through Scrutiny of the MTFP, before 
their recommendation to Executive and Council.  Previously this process had 
been completed in February each year but has been accelerated to November 
Council for 2014/15. 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 18



15. 
 

In order to meet this tight deadline, the Chairmen from each Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee will be asked to support a review of the fees and charges 
in one OSC meeting so as to minimise duplication. 
  

Conclusion and Next Steps  
 
16. 
. 

The Committee are requested to support the amended fees and charges policy 
and the approach outline for consideration of the schedule of fees and 
changes by Corporate Services OSC. 
 

 
 
Appendices: 
Appendix A – Amended Fees and Charges Policy 
 
Background papers and their location: report to Corporate Resources OSC on 08 
April 2014 
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/modgov/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=779&MId=4
443&Ver=4  
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
    Appendix A 

                                                                              
 
 
 
 
 
 

                            Central Bedfordshire Council 
                                       Charging Policy 
 
                                      2014/15 – 2016/17 
 
                                                
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 21



 
 
 
 

Contents 
page 

1. Charging Policy                                                                         3-4 
 
Supporting information and further guidance 
 
2. Introduction                                                                                  5 
 
3. Statutory Background                                                                   6 
 
4. General Principles                                                                      6-7 
 
Key Principles: 
 
5. Which services should the Council charge for?                           7 
 
6. How should the amount levied be determined?                         7-9 
 
7. Which service users should receive a subsidy?                          9 
 
8. How will any surplus income be used?                                      10 
 
9. How this policy will be implemented?                                     10-11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 22



1. The Council's Charging Policy – Executive Summary. 
 

1.1 It is the Council's policy that service users should make a direct contribution 
to the cost of providing services (both discretionary and statutory) at their 
point of use unless: 
 

• it is not legal to do so. 

• circumstances arise where the service in question is delivered to all 
 

residents or householders equally and which could therefore be 
considered to be funded from Council Tax. This will mainly apply where 
there is no discretion as to use of the service on the part of the 
householder. 
 

• circumstances arise where the administrative costs associated with making a 
charge would outweigh any potential income. 

• circumstances arise where making a charge would be directly contrary to 
achieving the Council's corporate objectives as expressed in agreed 
strategies. 

 
This Policy relates to Fees & Charges for services provided to members of the 
public, and does not cover Service Level Agreements between Local Authorities for 
which separate governance arrangements exist. 
 

1.2 The charge levied should, in general, be such that it covers the full economic 
cost of providing the service (direct costs including employers contribution to 
pensions and National Insurance and also including an appropriate level of 
overheads to cover support services). The level of 
charge will, however, have regard to: 

• any relevant Council strategies or policies (e.g. Equality Impact Assessments,  
Welfare Reform , Leisure  Strategy etc.) and any subsidy or concessions which 
may be appropriate market conditions and prices charged by competitors and/or 
other local authorities 

• the need to avoid any potential distortion of the market which might otherwise 
occur from pricing services below the levels charged by private sector concerns 
for similar services 

• the need for all charges imposed by the Council to be reasonable, given the 
Council’s objectives, whilst retaining the flexibility to charge commercial 
organisations a fair price 

• the need to avoid any exploitation of customers who have no option but to use 
the Council's services 

• the desirability of increasing usage of a given service  

• the possibility of increasing income to the Council 

• the views of service users and Council taxpayers in levying new or revised 
charges 

• the need to change user/consumer behaviour, e.g. for health or environmental 
reasons 

• whether it is economic to apply any fee or charge. 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 23



1.3 It is the policy of the Council that when charges are reviewed concessions 
should be considered for the following groups: 

• young people under 16 years of age 4 (affordability) 

• full time students (affordability) 

• people with a disability (access) 

• people in receipt of means tested benefits (affordability) 

• senior citizens (affordability) 

• Armed Forces 
 

1.4 It is not appropriate to fix a level of concession in this policy as this removes 
all discretion.  Officers should however use discretion where appropriate in raising 
charges. 
 

1.5 Fees and charges income will be credited to the appropriate service during 
the course of the year. Any modest and incidental surplus generated from 
charging shall be seen as a corporate resource to be used where need is 
greatest. This will not apply where a service is under a duty to break even 
over a rolling 3 year period, i.e. Building Control, Albion Archaeology, or is operating 
a trading entity. 
 

1.6 Proposals for ‘reinvesting’ any additional income raised from charging in the 
expansion and development of a particular service will need to be 
considered as part of the budget review process   Each proposal will 
therefore be considered on its own merits at that time.  
 

1.7 Subject to any requirements imposed by the Council's standing orders, 
charges for individual services may be varied ‘in year’ at the discretion of the 
responsible Director following discussion with the Chief Finance Officer  and the 
appropriate Portfolio Holder. 
 

1.8 All fees and charges will be reviewed annually and adjusted as necessary in 
line with this policy. The Chief Finance Officer  will provide services with guidance 
each year as to the maximum inflation rate that may be applied. 
 

1.9 All fees and charges should be reviewed on a more fundamental basis at 
least every 3 years, where it will be necessary to examine all the factors set 
out below in accordance with good practice guidance i.e. the CIPFA 
Practical Guide for Local Authorities on Income Generation (Fully revised 
2013). This is so that Members may make informed choices on any revised 
level of charge to be set.  
 
The result of such review should be included in the annual fees and charges report 
in that year, in order that the Council is  able to ensure that charges are fair, 
appropriate and comparable to local alternatives. This should include an 
accompanying financial statement to demonstrate that, taking one year with another, 
the income from charges does not exceed the cost of provision. The review should 
include an equalities impact assessment. 
 

1.10 The Policy simply sets out the general principles by which the Council will 
operate, it is not an exhaustive list that seeks to cover every eventuality and 

Agenda Item 11
Page 24



where circumstances arise outside the parameters of the Policy, it is 
expected that the Chief Finance Officer and the Executive Member for Corporate 
Resources  will be consulted and the policy updated accordingly. Significant 
changes will be referred back to the Executive for consideration.  
 

 
Supporting information and further guidance to the Charging Policy 
 
2 Introduction 

 
2.1 In recent years there has continued to be increasing pressure on local 

authorities to make best use of the positive potential of charges and to 
recognise the importance of recovering costs by charging for discretionary 
services. 
 

2.2 The purpose of this document is to set out the policy that Central Bedfordshire 
Council wishes to use  in setting fees and charges.. 
 
This Policy is not intended to be over-prescriptive, but rather to provide a 
framework for how Central Bedfordshire Council approaches the question of 
charging for its services. The application of this policy should bring greater 
clarity to the process of setting charges and will therefore assist the Council 
achieve its corporate objectives. It is also intended to help guide the process 
of reviewing charges for existing services and setting charges for any new 
services that may be introduced in the future. 
 

2.3 The decision on whether to make a charge (and its level) is not always 
within the control of the Council. But where it is, it is important that the 
implications of the charging decisions being taken are fully understood and 
that Executive Members have the appropriate information they need to make 
informed choices. 
 

3.  Statutory background 
 
3.1 The general power of competence is a new power available to local authorities in 

England to do “anything that individuals generally may do”. It was provided for in the 
Localism Act 2011 and replaces the well-being powers in the Local Government Act 
2000. It was brought into force for local authorities on 18 February 2012. 
 
This remains the key legislation for most authorities and its important features are 
summarised below: 
 

3.2 Authorities are under a duty to secure that, taking one year with another, the 
income from charges do not exceed the cost of provision. 
 

3.3 Authorities must already have the power to provide the service and the 
recipient of the discretionary service must have agreed to its provision and 
to pay for it. Conversely, the Act does not override any provisions which 
either expressly prohibits the charging for the service or confers a power to 
charge. 

Agenda Item 11
Page 25



3.4 Charges may be set differentially, so that  people are charged 
different amounts depending on circumstances. Authorities are not required to 
charge for discretionary services and may provide them free if they so decide. 
 

4.  General Principles 
 
4.1 An Audit Commission report in 2008, entitled “Positively Charged” 

highlighted a number of issues in respect of fees and charges, however, for 
the purpose of setting a policy there are 3 areas of significance; the use of 
charging to influence behaviour, (i.e. as in congestion charging), the 
importance of consultation, and the equality and diversity issues arising. 
 

4.2 This policy document will recognise those issues. 
 

4.3 In general terms, it is the Council's policy that unless there is good reason 
why an exception should be made, a charge should be levied for all 
statutory and discretionary services in accordance with this charging policy. 
 

4.4 It is recommended that the Council's charging policy should remain in the 
existing Policy Framework, as defined within the Council's constitution. This 
would, in effect, mean that any subsequent changes to this charging policy 
will require the approval of the Council as a whole. 
 

4.5 The authority will comply with good practice requirements as set out in the 
CIPFA Practical guide for Local Authorities on Income Generation (Fully 
revised 2nd edition 2008). 
 

4.6 Since the policy document is intended to provide a framework by which the 
Council will operate it is not by definition an exhaustive document covering 
every eventuality. Where particular circumstances arises outside of the 
policy it is expected that the Chief Finance Officer and the Executive Member for 
Corporate Resources  will determine the outcome and the policy be 
updated accordingly. Significant changes will be referred back to the Executive for 
consideration. 
 

5.  Key Principles – Which services should the Council charge for? 
 
5.1 As referred to in section 4.3, charges should be made for all discretionary 

services. Additionally, services should be reviewed periodically to establish 
whether charges could be introduced where these are not already 
implemented. 

 

5.2 However, it is recognised that there will be important exceptions that will 
make charging inappropriate in a number of cases. These include: 

• where it is not legal to do so 

• circumstances where the service in question is delivered to all residents or 
householders equally and which could therefore be considered to be funded from 
Council Tax. This will mainly apply where there is no discretion (or choice) as to 
use of the service on the part of the householder 

Agenda Item 11
Page 26



• circumstances where the administrative costs associated with making a charge 
would outweigh any potential income 

• circumstances where making a charge would be directly contrary to achieving 
one of the Council's corporate objectives as expressed in any agreed strategies 
or statutory requirements.  These could include documents such as the Equality 
Scheme, Equal Opportunities policy, Anti-Poverty Strategy, Leisure Strategy or 
Environmental policy 

 
5.3 It is, therefore, the Council's policy that in general, service users should 

make a direct contribution to the cost of providing services at their point of 
use. When charges for services are reviewed it will be against this 
background and it will be necessary to consider in each case if exceptions 
such as those outlined above make charging inappropriate. 
 

5.4 Where a market rate is appropriate to charge that is what should be levied, 
unless by doing so the Council is in profit, in which case the charge should 
be lowered accordingly. Where this impacts on local businesses, the Council 
should question whether it needs to provide the service at all. This will be a 
balanced judgement dependent on local economic factors at any one time. 
 

6.   Key Principles – How should the amount levied be determined? 
 
6.1 Where the Council controls the level of charge to be made for a given 

service, it is the Council's policy that the charge should, in general, be 
such that it covers the actual cost of providing the service (including support 
services). 
 

6.2 It is however recognised that this will not be appropriate in all circumstances 
and the actual amount of charge proposed will need to be a reflection of: 

• any relevant Council strategies or policies and any subsidy or concessions given 
(note: the question of appropriate concessionary groups and the level of 
concession is dealt with in detail in section 7). 

• market conditions and prices charged by competitors and/or other local 
authorities (see 5.4 above). 

• the need to avoid any potential distortion of the market which might otherwise 
occur from pricing services below the levels charged by private sector concerns 
for similar services. 

• the need for all charges imposed by the Council to be reasonable, given the 
Council’s objectives, whilst retaining the flexibility to charge commercial 
organisations a fair price. 

• the need to avoid any exploitation of customers who have no option but to use 
the Council's services. 

• the desirability of increasing usage of a given service. 

• the possibility of increasing income to the Council. 

• the need to influence the behaviour of service users, i.e. for health or 
environmental impact reasons. 

 
6.3 One of the aims of this policy is to ensure that establishing the ‘right’ price 

for a service should not be simply a case of adding an agreed inflationary 

Agenda Item 11
Page 27



increase to last year's charge. It is therefore a requirement that at least 
every 3 years charges are fundamentally reviewed where it will be 
necessary to undertake an analysis which includes an examination of all the 
factors set out above in order that Council  may make informed choices on 
any revised level of charge to be set.  
 
The result of such review should be included in the annual fees and charges report, 
in order that Council are able to ensure that charges are fair, appropriate and 
comparable to local alternatives. This should include an accompanying financial 
statement to demonstrate that, taking one year with another, the income from 
charges will not exceed the cost of provision. 
 

6.4 The Council will use established consultation networks with both Council 
taxpayers and service users to seek out views whenever new or completely 
revised charges are introduced following a review and service managers 
should ensure that proper timescales are given to such consultation prior to 
recommending any new or revised charges to Council . 
 

6.5 In setting charges the Council will apply overheads following guidelines set 
out in CIPFA’s Best Value Accounting Code of Practice. For the purpose of 
calculating any fee or charge the Council will use a standard overhead 
recovery rates as advised by the Chief Finance Officer up to and including 
full overhead cost recovery. 
 

6.6 It is not expected of any service to levy a fee or charge where it is clearly 
uneconomic to do so.  Billing arrangements should be appropriate for the service in 
question.  
 

7. Key Principles – Which service users should receive a concession or a subsidy? 
 
7.1 In some circumstances it may be appropriate to consider offering an ‘across 

the board’ subsidy to all users of a particular service where this is consistent 
with achieving the Council's objectives. It is also recognised that offering 
concessions for certain key user groups may help achieve some of the 
Council's high level objectives. 
 

7.2 For example, as part of the Council's commitment to equal opportunities it will 
attempt so far as is possible to provide equal access to all its services and to all its 
activities. Concessions are clearly one of the ways in which the Council can fulfil this 
commitment. 
 

7.3 Similarly the Council will wish to ensure that low income is not a barrier to 
peoples' ability to use Council services. 
 

7.4 Recognising this broader agenda, it is the policy of the Council that when 
charges are reviewed concessions should be considered for the following 
groups: 
 

• young people under 16 years of age 

• full time students 

Agenda Item 11
Page 28



• people with a disability 

• people in receipt of means tested benefits 

• senior citizens 

• Armed forces 
 

7.5 It is not appropriate to fix a level of concession in this policy as this removes 
all service discretion.  The level of concession should be appropriate to the 
circumstances. 

7.6 It is recognised that in some circumstances concessions may not be 
appropriate and that it will be necessary to consider carefully the impact on 
income before introducing concessions to service areas that do not currently 
offer them. However, an assessment of the desirability of offering 
concessions (and the financial implications) needs to form part of the 
evaluation of an appropriate charge for any given service. 
 

7.7 An equality impact assessment should be carried out by each service setting 
fees and charges to ensure there is no adverse effect on vulnerable groups. 
The authority will undertake to carry this out on a programmed basis over 
the period 2014/15 – 2016/17 such that all will have had an assessment in 
the 3 year period leading up to the setting of fees and charges in 2017/18. 
 

8.  Key Principles – How will any surplus income be used? 
 
8.1 The way in which the Council prepares its budgets is such that income 

derived from charging for services is used to offset the cost of providing the 
service in question. This is consistent with the current accounting code of 
practice. Any modest and incidental surplus which may arise is then 
returned to the Council's General Fund, except for trading services such as 
Building Control, where there is a requirement to break even over a 3 year 
period taking one year with another. 

8.2 The advantage of such an approach at a high level is that it enables 
resources generated through charging to be used wherever the highest 
priority exists – i.e. for a corporate view to be taken regarding the use of the 
available resources. 
 

8.3 It is therefore the Council's policy that any surplus generated from charging 
shall be seen as a corporate resource to be used where need is greatest, 
provided this is not prohibited by other statutory requirements or government 
guidance. To be determined as part of the budget process. 
 

8.4 However, it is acknowledged that the ability to use charges to deliver the 
targets set by Council requires a degree of freedom to experiment and 
corporate controls (as expressed through this policy) need to avoid imposing 
unnecessary restrictions. Therefore, proposals for ‘reinvesting’ any 
additional income raised from charging in the expansion and development 
of a particular service will need to be considered as part of the budget process. Each 
proposal will therefore be considered on its own merits at that time. 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 29



8.5 It is also recognised that in some special circumstances (such as Building 
Control) the approach to the use of surplus may be influenced by 
Government Guidance. 
 

8.6 It is also the Council's policy that, subject to any requirements imposed by 
the Council's standing orders, charges for individual services may be varied 
"in year" at the discretion of the responsible Director following discussion 
with the Chief Finance Officer and responsible Executive Member. 
 

9.  How will this policy be implemented? 
 
9.1 Charges are subject to annual review as part of the Council's budget setting 

process. In future, the review of existing charges will be undertaken having 
regard to the guidelines set out within this policy. 
 

9.2 It will also be necessary for each Director, as part of the preparation of 
annual service plans, to consider if services currently provided free should 
be subject to a charge or if good reasons exist for maintaining a free service. 
 

9.3 In circumstances where a charge is being introduced for the first time (or 
being substantially increased) it will be necessary for the public to be 
informed of the reasons for the Council's decision. 
 

 

Agenda Item 11
Page 30



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
  

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 

 2
9
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
4
 

 
B

u
d

g
e
t 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

  

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

  

(s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 A

u
d

it
) 

S
lid

e
 1

 

Agenda Item 12
Page 31



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 –

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 D

ir
e
c

to
ra

te
 

 

 K
e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

 (
s
e
e
 f

u
ll

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 f

o
r 

d
e
ta

il
s
):

 

  • 
  

T
h
e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 o

u
tt

u
rn

 i
s
 a

n
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

f 
£
3
.6

m
, 

a
ft

e
r 

e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
  

 
c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
. 

  • 
  

M
a
rc

h
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 d

e
b
t 

(o
v
e
r 

3
0
 d

a
y
s
) 

£
0
.6

m
. 

    

 

S
lid

e
 2

 

Agenda Item 12
Page 32



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
 B

u
d

g
e
t-

 F
u

ll
 Y

e
a
r 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

 

•
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
it

e
m

s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 t
o

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
: 

•
IC

S
- 

L
e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 £

0
.5

m
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 l
a
rg

e
ly

 a
s
 

a
 r

e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 c
a
s
e
s
, 

-£
0
.3

m
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
L
a
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
, 

-£
0
.1

m
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

a
g
a
in

s
t 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 -

£
0
.2

m
 s

ta
ff
 c

o
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

•
IC

S
- 

A
s
s
e
ts

 -
£
1
.7

m
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
la

rg
e
ly

 o
n
e
 o

ff
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 F

a
rm

s
 e

s
ta

te
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o

m
e
 f

ro
m

 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

. 
 

•
F

in
a
n
c
e
 £

0
.2

m
 n

e
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 i
n
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 &

 B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 d
u
e
 t

o
 a

 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 f
ro

m
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e

fi
t 

s
u
b
s
id

y
 c

la
w

 b
a
c
k
 p

a
rt

ly
 

m
it
ig

a
te

d
 b

y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
ra

n
ts

. 
T

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

a
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
 o

f 
£
0
.3

m
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 r
e
s
e

rv
e
 

a
n
d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£
0
.3

m
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
. 

 

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

4
, 
2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

F
u

ll
 Y

e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
’s

  
B

u
d

g
e
t 

O
u
tt

u
rn

 
V

a
ri
a
n
c
e
 

N
e
t 
u
s
e
 o

f 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

a
ft

e
r 

n
e
t 

u
s
e
 

o
f 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 
2
3
,8

4
3
 

2
2
,2

0
6
 

-1
,6

3
7
 

-1
5
7
 

-1
,7

9
4
 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 
5
,1

8
8
 

3
,8

2
9
 

-1
,3

5
9
 

1
,5

5
2
 

1
9
3
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

s
ts

 
1
1
,0

1
1
 

6
,9

7
4
 

-4
,0

3
7
 

2
,0

3
3
 

-2
,0

0
4
 

T
o

ta
l-

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 
4
0
,0

4
2
 

3
3
,0

0
9
 

-7
,0

3
3
 

3
,4

2
8
 

-3
,6

0
5
 

S
lid

e
 3

 

Agenda Item 12
Page 33



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

 
R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 B

u
d

g
e
t-

 F
u

ll
 Y

e
a
r 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

 
 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
it

e
m

s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 t
o

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

):
 

  

•
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

o
s
ts

- 
£
2
.0

m
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 M

in
im

u
m

 R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

M
R

P
) 

d
u
e
 t

o
 l
o
w

e
r 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
s
p
e
n
d
 (

-£
0
.7

m
),

 P
u
b
lic

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
 t

o
 o

v
e
rh

e
a
d
s
, 

u
n

b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 (

-£
0

.6
m

),
 a

 n
e
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 o
f 

£
0
.2

m
 i
n
 c

ro
s
s
 c

u
tt

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
, 
th

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 

c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 (

-£
2
.1

m
) 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 G

re
a
t 

P
la

c
e

s
 

re
s
e
rv

e
 (

£
1
.0

m
) 

 

S
lid

e
 4

 

Agenda Item 12
Page 34



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

 
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t-

 F
u

ll
 Y

e
a
r 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

 
V

a
ri
a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

£
2
5
k
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n

d
, 

w
it
h
 £

3
.8

m
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

p
e
n
d
 d

e
fe

rr
in

g
 i
n
to

 

1
4

/1
5

. 

 S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 d

e
fe

rr
e
d
 s

p
e
n
d
: 

 A
s
s
e
ts

 R
o
lli

n
g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

 
£

0
.6

m
 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 

C
a
tt

le
 M

a
rk

e
t,

 L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 
£

0
.6

m
 

 

B
ig

g
le

s
w

a
d
e

 M
e
d
ic

a
l 
C

e
n
tr

e
 

£
1

.0
m

 

IT
 R

o
lli

n
g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

 
£

0
.3

m
 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 

IT
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
fr

e
s
h

 
 

£
0

.3
m

 

Y
o
u
r 

S
p
a
c
e
 2

 
 

 
£
0
.2

m
 

 

  

F
u

ll
 Y

e
a
r 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 

d
e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 

1
4
/1

5
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
£
0
0
0
's

 
£
0
0
0
's

 
£
0
0
0
's

 
£
0
0
0
's

 

A
s
s
e
ts

 
8
,7

5
3
 

6
,0

6
0
 

2
,4

9
3
 

-2
0
0
 

In
fo

 T
e
c
h
 (

IT
) 

3
,1

3
9
 

2
,1

9
3
 

9
6
4
 

1
8
 

O
th

e
rs

 
2
,5

1
1
 

2
,3

9
1
 

3
2
7
 

2
0
7
 

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
ls

 
1
4
,4

0
3
 

1
0
,6

4
4
 

3
,7

8
4
 

2
5
 

S
lid

e
 5

 

Agenda Item 12
Page 35



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 R

e
p

o
rt

 –
 F

u
ll

  

C
o

u
n

c
il

 2
0
1
3

-1
4
 

  

S
lid

e
 6

 

Agenda Item 12
Page 36



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

2
0

1
3
-1

4
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e
 P

o
s
it

io
n

 
   K

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

: 
 •

T
h
e
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 o

u
tt

u
rn

 i
s
 a

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
p

e
n

d
 o

f 
£

0
.6

m
. 

  

•
E

ff
ic

ie
n
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 f
in

a
n
c
e
s
 h

a
s
 e

n
a
b
le

d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
a
n
d
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

re
s
p
o
n

s
e
 t

o
 f

u
tu

re
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 f
u
n
d
in

g
.  

•
T

h
e
 f

u
ll 

y
e
a
r 

o
u
tt

u
rn

 f
o
r 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

s
 a

s
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
, 

a
ft

e
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 c

re
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

n
e
w

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 i
s
 a

 £
0
.6

m
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
. 

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 

a
re

a
s
: 

•
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 £

0
.0

7
m

 a
b
o
v
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t.

 

•
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 £

3
.5

m
 a

b
o
v
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t.

  
 

•
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 £

0
.1

m
 b

e
lo

w
 b

u
d
g
e
t.

 

•
R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 £

0
.4

m
 b

e
lo

w
 b

u
d
g
e
t.

 

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 £

1
.8

m
 b

e
lo

w
 b

u
d
g
e
t.

 

•
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

o
s
ts

 £
1
.8

m
 b

e
lo

w
 b

u
d
g
e
t.

 

 

S
lid

e
 7

 

Agenda Item 12
Page 37



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

2
0

1
3

-1
4
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 

T
a
b

le
 3

 

N
o
te

: 
A

n
y
 m

in
o

r 
ro

u
n

d
in

g
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e

s
 a

re
 d

u
e

 t
o

 l
in

k
in

g
 t
o

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s
. 

 
S

lid
e
 8

 

M
a
rc

h
 P

1
3
 P

ro
v

is
io

n
a
l 
O

u
tt

u
rn

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

B
u

d
g

e
t

 A
c
tu

a
l

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

£
m

£
m

£
m

S
C

H
H

6
5

.9
6

6
.0

0
.1

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
3

9
.2

4
2

.7
3

.5

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

3
8

.0
3

7
.9

(0
.1

)

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

5
.8

5
.3

(0
.5

)

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

2
3

.8
2

2
.0

(1
.8

)

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s
5

.2
4

.9
(0

.3
)

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

st
s

1
1

.0
9

.5
(1

.5
)

T
o

ta
l 
E

x
c
 H

R
A

1
8
9
.0

1
8
8
.3

(0
.6

)

Agenda Item 12
Page 38



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

, 
H

e
a
th

 a
n

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

T
h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
fu

n
d
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
t 

o
u
tt

u
rn

 i
s
 a

n
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 o

f 
£
0
.0

6
5
m

 

(0
.1

%
) 

a
s
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 n

e
w

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
 (

E
M

R
).

  
T

h
e
 o

u
tt

u
rn

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 n

e
w

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 E

M
R

 o
f 

£
0
.8

m
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 

D
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
ib

e
rt

y
 S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 £

0
.5

m
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

b
ri
n
g
in

g
 

th
e
 B

U
P

A
 C

a
re

 H
o
m

e
s
 b

a
c
k
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
e
. 

 

 

M
o

n
th

: 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4

D
ir

e
c

to
r

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c

tu
a

l 
 b

/f
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

N
e
t 

U
s

e
 o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l 

A
c

t 

in
c

 N
e

t 
o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
1

£
0

0
0

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 H
o

u
s
in

g

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

, 
H

e
a

lt
h

, 
H

o
u

s
in

g
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

9
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

3
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

3
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
0

 

H
o
u

s
in

g
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

(G
F

)
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

1
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

4
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

4
7

 
(4

6
9

)

A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

  
  

  
  

5
9

,3
5

6
 

  
  

  
  

5
9

,4
3

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

,3
9

3
 

  
  

  
  

6
0

,8
3

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

,4
7

5
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
  

  
  

  
1

2
,4

2
4

 
  

  
  

  
1

1
,7

6
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

6
4

 
  

  
  

  
1

2
,0

3
1

 
(3

9
3

)

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

(7
,5

8
5

)
(8

,1
4

0
)

(3
3

)
(8

,1
7

3
)

(5
8

8
)

T
o

ta
l 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 
  

  
  

  
6

5
,9

0
1

 
  

  
  

  
6

4
,3

4
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
,6

2
4

 
  

  
  

  
6

5
,9

6
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
5

 

S
lid

e
 9

 

Agenda Item 12
Page 39



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

C
h

il
d

r
e
n

’s
 S

e
r
v

ic
e

s
 

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
a
l 
o
u
tt

u
rn

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 (

a
ft

e
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
a
n
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
to

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s
) 

is
 £

3
.5

m
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n

d
. 

Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

th
re

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 

o
v
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 o

f 
£
2
.6

2
2
m

, 
s
o
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t

o
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 o

f 
£
8
7
8
k
. 

 

  T
h
is

 i
s
 m

a
in

ly
 d

u
e
 t

o
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 o

f 
£
1
.2

3
0
m

 (
F

o
s
te

ri
n

g
 F

e
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 £

9
9
8
k
 a

n
d
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 £

2
3
2
k
) 

s
e
t 

a
s
id

e
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 r

a
is

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 M

T
F

P
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 a

n
d
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

, 
a

n
d

 a
 £

2
0

0
k
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 A

c
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
is

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

o
ff
s
e
t 

b
y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 f
ro

m
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 o
f 

£
5

5
2
k
. 

 H
a
d
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 n
o
t 

b
e
e
n
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 i
n
 y

e
a
r 

b
y
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 s

e
t 

a
s
id

e
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

th
e
 

to
ta

l 
o
v
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 £

7
.9

m
. 

  

 
M

o
n

th
: 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4

D
ir

e
c

to
r

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c

tu
a

l 
 b

/f
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

N
e
t 

U
s

e
 o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l 

A
c

t 

in
c

 N
e

t 
o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
1

£
0

0
0

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
9

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
5

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
4

9
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
5

6
 

C
h
ild

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s

  
  

  
  

2
8

,8
6

6
 

  
  

  
  

3
2

,6
1

4
 

(1
,3

4
9

)
  

  
  

  
3

1
,2

6
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

2
,3

9
9

 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 &

 P
a

rt
n
e

rs
h
ip

s
  

  
  

  
  

4
,4

3
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

3
,8

1
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

3
,8

9
5

 
(5

3
7

)

J
o

in
t 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 (

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

)
  

  
  

  
  

7
,0

1
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

7
,6

6
4

 
(5

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
7

,6
1

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
0

2
 

P
a

rt
n
e

rs
h
ip

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

1
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

2
7

 
(2

7
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
0

0
 

(1
0

)

S
c
h

o
o

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

(i
n

c
l 
M

u
s
ic

)
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

1
8

 
(5

9
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

1
,7

2
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

3
5

 
(8

3
)

T
o

ta
l 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

e
x

 S
c

h
o

o
ls

 /
 O

v
e

rh
e

a
d

s
)

  
  

  
  

4
2

,3
3

1
 

  
  

  
  

4
4

,3
8

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
7

0
 

  
  

  
  

4
4

,8
5

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
2

,5
2

7
 

D
S

G
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 C

e
n

tr
a
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
(1

,5
6

7
)

(7
1

8
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

(7
1

8
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
4

9
 

E
S

G
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 C

e
n

tr
a
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
(1

,5
5

8
)

(1
,4

3
4

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
(1

,4
3

4
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2

4
 

T
o

ta
l 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

e
x

c
lu

d
in

g
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
)

  
  

  
  

3
9

,2
0

6
 

  
  

  
  

4
2

,2
3

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
7

0
 

  
  

  
  

4
2

,7
0

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
3

,5
0

0
 

S
lid

e
 1

0
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 40



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
’ o

v
e
ra

ll 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 w

a
s
 £

1
0
4
k
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 

e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 o

f 
£
1
3
3
k
 f

o
r 

o
n
e

-o
ff
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

je
c
ts

. 

 

M
o

n
th

: 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4

D
ir

e
c

to
r

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c

tu
a

l 
 b

/f
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

N
e
t 

U
s

e
 o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l 

A
c

t 

in
c

 N
e

t 
o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
1

£
0

0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

5
1

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

8
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

8
6

 
(6

5
)

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o
n

  
  

  
  

1
3

,6
5

8
 

  
  

  
  

1
3

,5
1

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
8

7
 

  
  
  

  
1

3
,7

9
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

4
0

 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

  
  

  
  

2
4

,0
7

1
 

  
  

  
  

2
4

,3
1

2
 

(4
2

0
)

  
  

  
  

2
3

,8
9

2
 

(1
7

9
)

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

  
  

  
3

7
,9

8
0

 
  

  
  

  
3

8
,0

0
9

 
(1

3
3

)
  

  
  

  
3

7
,8

7
6

 
(1

0
4

)

S
lid

e
 1

1
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 41



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

 R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 w
e
re

 u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
t 

b
y
  

£
4
4

1
k
 (

7
.6

%
) 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 

a
n
d
 n

e
w

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 E

M
R

 o
f 

£
1
1
3
k
. 
T

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
. 

 

U
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 r

in
g
-f

e
n
c
e
d
 A

d
u
lt
 S

k
ill

s
 g

ra
n
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 a
s
 s

p
e
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
. 

  

M
o

n
th

: 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4

D
ir

e
c

to
r

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c

tu
a

l 
 b

/f
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

N
e
t 

U
s

e
 o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l 

A
c

t 

in
c

 N
e

t 
o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
1

£
0

0
0

R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 

D
ir
e
c
to

r
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

3
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

0
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
0

6
 

(3
0

)

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 &

 S
k
ill

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

3
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
,3

5
0

 
(4

0
2

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

4
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

  
  

  
  

  
4

,1
3

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
3

,2
6

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
6

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
3

,8
2

9
 

(3
0

6
)

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
2

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
5

9
 

(4
8

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

1
1

 
(1

1
7

)

T
o

ta
l 

R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

  
  

  
  

5
,8

3
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

5
,2

8
1

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

1
3

 
  

  
  

  
  

5
,3

9
4

 
(4

4
1

)

S
lid

e
 1

2
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 42



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a
lt

h
 

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

a
ft

e
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 

g
ra

n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 a
n

d
 a

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

 t
o

 o
ff
s
e

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

v
e

rh
e

a
d

s
. 

  

  A
n
 a

llo
w

a
b
le

 e
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 w

a
s
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

o
ff
s
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
v
e
rh

e
a
d
s
. 

 A
s
 t

h
is

 w
a
s
 u

n
b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 i
t 

s
h
o
w

s
 u

p
 a

s
 a

 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 (

s
h
o
w

n
 w

it
h
in

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

o
s
ts

).
 

  

M
o

n
th

: 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4

D
ir

e
c

to
r

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c

tu
a

l 
 b

/f
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

N
e
t 

U
s

e
 o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l 

A
c

t 

in
c

 N
e

t 
o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
1

£
0

0
0

P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a

lt
h

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

(8
,6

4
3

)
(8

,8
6

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
1

9
 

(8
,6

4
3

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

  
  

  
  

  
8

,6
4

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
8

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
4

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
8

,6
4

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

T
o

ta
l 

P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a

lt
h

 (
E

x
c

l 
o

v
e

rh
e

a
d

s
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

(8
6

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
6

2
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

- 

C
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 C

e
n

tr
a
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

T
o

ta
l 

P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a

lt
h

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

(8
6

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
6

2
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

S
lid

e
 1

3
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 43



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

IC
S

) 
u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
t 

b
y
 £

1
.8

m
 a

ft
e
r 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 a

n
d
 f

ro
m

 

e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
. 

 
M

o
n

th
: 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4

D
ir

e
c

to
r

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c

tu
a

l 
 b

/f
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

N
e
t 

U
s

e
 o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l 

A
c

t 

in
c

 N
e

t 
o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
1

£
0

0
0

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h
ip

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
0

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
5

4
 

(7
3

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

8
1

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
7

 

C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o
n

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
 8

8
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 8

5
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

0
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

1
8

 

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  

  
  

  
1

,9
2

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
2

,0
7

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
2

,0
7

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
4

6
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
5

0
 

(1
3

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

3
7

 
(1

3
)

P
o

lic
y
 &

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
6

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
3

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
3

4
 

(3
1

)

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

7
1

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

0
9

 
(1

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
9

9
 

(7
2

)

P
e

o
p

le
  

  
  

  
  

2
,6

7
4

 
  

  
  

  
  

2
,5

2
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

4
4

 
  
  

  
  

  
2

,6
6

6
 

(8
)

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 A

s
s
e

ts
  

  
  

  
  

7
,0

3
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

6
,9

7
7

 
(5

7
)

  
  

  
  

  
6

,9
2

0
 

(1
1

6
)

L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  

  
  

  
3

,8
0

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
3

,6
1

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
3

,6
7

4
 

(1
3

3
)

A
s
s
e

ts
  

  
  

  
  

6
,2

2
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

4
,8

2
2

 
(3

5
9

)
  

  
  

  
  

4
,4

6
3

 
(1

,7
6

2
)

T
o

ta
l 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

  
  

  
2

3
,8

4
3

 
  

  
  

  
2

2
,2

0
6

 
(1

5
7

)
  

  
  

  
2

2
,0

4
9

 
(1

,7
9

4
)

W
it
h
in

 A
s
s
e
ts

, 
th

e
 o

u
tt

u
rn

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 i
s
 a

n
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

f 
£
1
.8

m
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 l
a
rg

e
ly

 r
e
s
u
lt
in

g
 f
ro

m
 

£
1
.0

m
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 F

a
rm

s
 E

s
ta

te
 a

n
d
 £

0
.7

m
 f

o
r 

re
n
ta

l 
&

 r
e
c
h
a
rg

e
s
. 
T

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£
0
.2

m
 f

o
r 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 a
n
d
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

£
0
.3

m
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

  

 T
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

o
f 

th
is

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
d
u
c
e

d
 b

y
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 o

f 
£
0
.3

m
 f

o
r 

tr
a
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 c

o
s
ts

, 
a
n
d
 £

0
.1

m
 f

o
r 

a
n
 u

n
a
c
h
ie

v
a
b
le

 e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 &

 s
ta

ff
 c

o
s
ts

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
T
e
a
m

 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

S
lid

e
 1

4
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 44



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 a
n

d
 C

o
s
ts

 

 M
o

n
th

: 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4

D
ir

e
c

to
r

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c

tu
a

l 
 b

/f
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

N
e
t 

U
s

e
 o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l 

A
c

t 

in
c

 N
e

t 
o

f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
1

£
0

0
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
9

9
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
0

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
0

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
 

F
in

a
n

c
e

  
  

  
  

  
5

,3
0

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
3

,4
5

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

,5
5

2
 

  
  
  

  
  

5
,0

0
6

 
(2

9
5

)

H
o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

S
u

b
s
id

y
(4

1
2

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
1

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
 7

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
8

3
 

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
5

,1
8

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
3
,8

2
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

5
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

5
,3

8
1

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

9
3

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

s
ts

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

D
e
b

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t

  
  

  
  

1
1

,7
1

0
 

  
  

  
  

1
0

,9
8

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

1
0

,9
8

8
 

(7
2

2
)

P
re

m
a

tu
re

 R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

C
o
s
ts

  
  

  
  

  
2

,9
5

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
2

,8
6

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
2

,8
8

1
 

(7
3

)

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 R
e

c
h

a
rg

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

(6
0

5
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

(6
0

5
)

(6
0

5
)

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 H

R
A

 R
e
c
h

a
rg

e
s

(9
0

)
(1

2
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
(1

2
0

)
(3

0
)

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
(3

2
9

)
(9

7
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

(9
7

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

3
2

 

C
o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
*

(3
,2

3
4

)
(6

,0
5

8
)

  
  

  
  

  
2

,0
1

8
 

(4
,0

4
0

)
(8

0
6

)

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

s
ts

  
  

  
  

1
1

,0
1

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
6

,9
7

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
2

,0
3

3
 

  
  
  

  
  

9
,0

0
7

 
(2

,0
0

4
)

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e

rs
o

u
rc

e
s

 a
n

d
 C

o
s

ts
  

  
  

  
1

6
,1

9
9

 
  

  
  

  
1

0
,8

0
3

 
  

  
  

  
  

3
,5

8
5

 
  

  
  

  
1

4
,3

8
8

 
(1

,8
1

1
)

In
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

o
s
ts

 t
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t 

p
a

y
a
b
le

 (
-£

0
.4

m
),

 a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 l
e
v
e
ls

 b
e
in

g
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
. 
T

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

in
im

u
m

 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 (

M
R

P
) 

o
f 

(-
£
0
.3

m
).

 T
h
is

 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 a

 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
 s

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 (

M
R

P
 i
s
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 a

 y
e
a
r 

in
 a

rr
e
a
rs

).
 

S
lid

e
 1

5
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 45



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
o

s
ts

 (
C

o
n

t)
 

A
ls

o
 w

it
h
in

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
s
ts

 w
a
s
 a

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
 t

o
 o

v
e
rh

e
a
d
s
 f

ro
m

 P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 £

0
.6

m
 

A
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 C

o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 i
te

m
s
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 a

n
 u

n
d
e

rs
p
e
n
d

 o
f 

£
0
.8

m
. 
T

h
is

 

is
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 o

f:
 

 •
A

 p
re

s
s
u
re

 o
f 

£
0
.1

m
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
V

a
c
a
n
t 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

to
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

o
p
ti
m

is
e
 f
u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

’ 
N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u

s
. 

 

 •
C

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 £

1
.0

m
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 “

G
re

a
t 

P
la

c
e
s
’’ 

in
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 

B
e
d
fo

rd
s
h
ir

e
. 

 •
A

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
£
0
.5

m
 t

o
 t

h
e
 I

n
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
. 

 •
R

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
u
n
u
s
e
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 o

f 
£
2
.1

m
 a

n
d
 a

n
 u

n
b
u
d
g

e
te

d
 g

ra
n
t 

(C
a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 

R
e
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 G

ra
n
t)

 o
f 

£
0
.2

m
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 l
a
te

 i
n
 y

e
a
r.

 

S
lid

e
 1

6
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 46



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

  
 T

h
e
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 (

E
M

R
) 

is
 £

2
0
.5

8
0
m

 

(E
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 H

R
A

 a
n
d
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 D
S

G
).

 T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 

u
s
e
 o

f 
£

6
.5

8
5
m

 E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 (

u
s
e
d
 o

f 
o
ff
s
e
t 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

),
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
£
0
.0

6
5
m

 (
n
o
 

lo
n
g
e
r 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
) 

a
n
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
to

 E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 o

f 
£
0
.2

5
m

 (
b
u
d
g
e
te

d
).

  
In

 

a
d
d
it
io

n
 £

5
.1

6
1
m

 o
f 

G
ra

n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 l
a
te

 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 a

n
d

 £
5
.3

6
3
m

 o
f 

n
e
w

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 E

M
R

 

a
re

 r
e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 o

u
tt

u
rn

 p
o
s
it
io

n
. 

  T
h
is

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 c

lo
s
in

g
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
£

2
3
.6

7
5

m
 E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

t 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 

a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
£
3
.0

9
5
m

 y
e
a
r 

o
n
 y

e
a
r 

T
h
e
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 i
s
 £

1
4
.2

m
 w

it
h
 a

 b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 c

lo
s
in

g
 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
£
1
3
.8

m
. 

 T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
a
l 
o
u
tt

u
rn

 u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 m

e
a
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
 d

ra
w

 d
o
w

n
 

o
f 

£
0
.4

m
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 a

 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

£
0
.6

m
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 b

ri
n
g
in

g
 t
h
e

 c
lo

s
in

g
  
b
a
la

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 t

o
 

£
1
4
.8

m
 (

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 A

u
d
it
).

 

S
lid

e
 1

7
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 47



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

2
0

1
3
-1

4
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

     

S
lid

e
 1

8
 

T
h
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 

fo
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 e

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 H

R
A

 i
s
 £

9
4
.6

m
 (

£
4
5
.0

m
 n

e
t)

. 
T

h
e
 m

a
in

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
o
 

n
o
te

 a
re

: 
  

 

  P
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 
o
u
tt

u
rn

 i
s
 a

 s
p
e
n
d
 £

7
2
.3

m
, 

£
2
7
.2

m
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 d

e
fe

rr
e
d
 s

p
e
n
d
 t

o
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 a

n
d
 a

n
 

o
v
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 o

f 
£
4
.9

m
 (

g
ro

s
s
).

  

  T
h
is

 p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 r
e
la

te
s
 t

o
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 2

7
8
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 t

im
in

g
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 

te
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 .
 T

h
e
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 i
s
 £

3
.5

m
 (

n
e
t)

. 

  £
6
0
.6

m
 (

6
4
%

) 
o
f 

th
e
 g

ro
s
s
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 2

0
 t

o
p
 v

a
lu

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
. 

£
4
2
.4

m
 (

5
9
%

) 
o
f 

th
e
 g

ro
s
s
 s

p
e
n
d
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
. 

  C
a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 o

u
t 

tu
rn

e
d
 a

t 
£
2
.6

5
m

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

o
f 

£
6
.7

m
. 

  

Agenda Item 12
Page 48



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

 
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 

C
a
p

it
a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn
  

T
a
b

le
 2

 

T
h
is

 g
ro

s
s
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 c
a
p
it
a
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

N
o
te

: 
A

n
y
 m

in
o
r 

ro
u
n
d
in

g
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e

s
 a

re
 d

u
e
 t

o
 l
in

k
in

g
 t
o
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 a

p
p
e
n
d
ic

e
s
 

S
lid

e
 1

9
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

G
ro

s
s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

 G
ro

s
s
 

A
c
tu

a
l

G
ro

s
s
  

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t

 N
e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

N
e
t 

 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

£
m

£
m

£
m

£
m

£
m

£
m

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

2
7
.4

2
2
.5

(4
.9

)
0
.7

0
.4

(0
.3

)

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

3
7
.4

3
2
.6

(4
.7

)
2
4
.3

1
1
.4

(1
2
.9

)

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

&
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

1
4
.4

1
0
.8

(3
.6

)
1
4
.4

1
0
.6

(3
.8

)

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

5
.1

1
.0

(4
.1

)
2
.7

1
.0

(1
.7

)

S
C

H
H

1
0
.3

5
.3

(4
.9

)
3
.0

1
.8

(1
.2

)

T
o

ta
l 
E

x
c
 H

R
A

9
4
.6

7
2
.3

(2
2
.3

)
4
5
.0

2
5
.2

(1
9
.9

)

Agenda Item 12
Page 49



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 H

R
A

 R
e
v
e

n
u

e
 

S
lid

e
 2

0
 

 
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 
O

r
ig

in
a

l 
B

u
d

g
e

t
  

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 
P

o
s

it
io

n
 

(
F

e
b

r
u

a
r
y
  

C
o

u
n

c
il

)
  

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 
P

r
o

v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

t
t
u

r
n

 

V
a

r
ia

n
c

e
 

P
r
o

v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

t
t
u

r
n

 t
o

 
O

r
ig

in
a

l 
B

u
d

g
e

t
 

V
a

r
ia

n
c

e
 

P
r
o

v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

t
t
u

r
n

 t
o

 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 
B

u
d

g
e

t
 

P
o

s
it

io
n

 

£
m

 
£
m

 
£
m

 
£
m

 
£
m

 

T
o

t
a
l 

In
c
o

m
e
 
 

(
2
7
.3

7
8
)
 

(
2
7
.8

2
5
)
 

(
2
7
.7

2
2
)
 

(
0
.3

4
4
)
 

0
.
1
0
3
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t
 

4
.1

5
2

 
4
.1

3
0

 
3
.9

6
9

 
(
0
.1

8
3
)
 

(
0

.1
6

1
)
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n
 

0
.2

0
0

 
0
.1

6
0

 
0
.1

6
1

 
(
0
.0

3
9
)
 

0
.0

0
1
 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

 
0
.9

6
5

 
0
.9

6
1

 
0
.9

1
3

 
(
0
.0

5
2
)
 

(
0

.0
4

8
)
 

C
o
r
p
o
r
a
t
e
 

R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
 

1
.3

2
0

 
1
.4

1
0

 
1
.6

0
7

 
0
.2

8
7

 
0

.1
9

7
 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 
4
.5

2
8

 
4
.4

1
8

 
4
.4

1
3

 
(
0
.1

1
5
)
 

(
0

.0
0

5
)
 

D
e
b
t 

r
e

la
t
e
d

 
c
o
s
ts

 
0
.1

1
9

 
0
.1

5
6

 
0
.1

4
8

 
0
.0

2
9

 
(
0

.0
0

8
)
 

D
ir
e
c
t 

R
e
v
e
n
u

e
 

F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 

6
.5

7
0

 
5
.7

0
0

 
5
.7

7
5

 
(
0
.7

9
5
)
 

0
.0

7
5
 

E
f
f
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

P
r
o
g
r
a
m

m
e
 

(
0
.1

9
0
)
 

(
0
.1

9
0
)
 

(
0
.1

9
0
)
 

0
 

0
 

In
te

r
e
s
t 

r
e
p
a

y
m

e
n
t
 

4
.9

0
8

 
3
.9

6
8

 
3
.9

6
8

 
(
0
.9

4
0
)
 

0
 

P
r
in

c
ip

a
l 

r
e
p
a

y
m

e
n
t
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

 
2
2
.5

7
2

 
2
0
.7

1
3

 
2
0
.7

6
4

 
(
1
.8

0
8
)
 

0
.
0
5
1
 

S
u
r
p

lu
s
 

(
4
.8

0
6
)
 

(
7
.1

1
2
)
 

(
6
.9

5
8
)
 

(
2
.1

5
2
)
 

0
.1

5
4
 

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t
io

n
 

to
 /
 (

f
r
o
m

)
  

r
e
s
e
r
v
e
s
 
 

4
.8

0
6

 
7
.1

1
2

 
6
.9

5
8

 
2
.1

5
2

 
(
0

.1
5

4
)
 

N
e
t
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

 
0

 
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 50



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 H

R
A

 C
a
p

it
a
l 

•
C

a
p
it
a
l 
o
u
tt

u
rn

 -
 £

7
.5

9
7
m

 (
R

e
v
is

e
d
 B

u
d
g

e
t 

£
7
.7

m
).

 

 

•
£
1
.6

2
2
m

 s
p
e
n
t 

a
t 

P
ri

o
ry

 V
ie

w
 (

R
e
v
is

e
d
 B

u
d
g
e
t 

£
1
.8

m
) 

- 
fu

n
d
e

d
 b

y
 E

x
tr

a
 C

a
re

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
. 

 

•
R

e
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 r

e
v
e
n
u

e
 (

£
5
.7

7
5
m

) 
a
n
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 (

£
0
.2

m
).

 

 

•
3
0
 R

ig
h
t 

T
o
 B

u
y
 s

a
le

s
 (

1
9
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
) 

h
a
v
e
 y

ie
ld

e
d
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 

£
1
.8

8
9
m

 (
R

e
v
is

e
d
 

B
u
d
g

e
t 

£
1
.5

m
) 

o
f 

re
ta

in
e

d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
. 

 

 

•
Y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
u
n
a
p
p
lie

d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 £

2
.3

4
6
m

. 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n

 

• 
  

 P
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 
re

v
e
n
u

e
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 o

f 
£
6
.9

5
8
m

 (
R

e
v
is

e
d
 B

u
d
g
e
t 

£
7
.1

1
2
m

).
 

•
Y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 o

f 
£
2
0
.7

1
0
m

 (
R

e
v
is

e
d
 B

u
d
g
e
t 

£
2
0

.6
8
6
m

) 
e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 u

n
a
p
p
lie

d
 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
. 

   

S
lid

e
 2

1
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

Meeting: Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 29 July 2014 

Subject: Work Programme 2014 – 2015 & Executive Forward Plan 
 

Report of: Chief Executive 

Summary: The report provides Members with details of the currently drafted 
Committee work programme and the latest Executive Forward Plan. 
 

 

 
Contact Officer: Rebecca Preen, Scrutiny Officer 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: Council 

 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 

The work programme of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee will 
contribute indirectly to all 5 Council priorities.  Whilst there are no direct implications 
arising from this report the implications of proposals will be details in full in each report 
submitted to the Committee. 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. that the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 

 (a) considers and approves the work programme attached, subject to 
any further amendments it may wish to make; 
 

 (b) considers the Executive Forward Plan; and 
 

 (c) considers whether it wishes to add any further items to the work 
programme and/or establish any Task Forces to assist it in 
reviewing specific items. 
 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 
 

1. 
 

Attached is the currently drafted work programme for the Committee. 
 

2. The Committee is now requested to consider the work programme attached 
and amend or add to it as necessary. 
 

Overview and Scrutiny Task Forces 
 

Agenda Item 13
Page 53



3. 
 

In addition to consideration of the work programme, Members may also wish 
to consider how each item will be reviewed i.e. by the Committee itself (over 
one or a number of Committee meetings) or by establishing a Member Task 
Force to review an item in greater depth and report back its findings. 
 

Executive Forward Plan 
 

4. Listed below are those items relating specifically to this Committee’s terms of 
reference contained in the latest version of the Executive’s Forward Plan to 
ensure Members are fully aware of the key issues Executive Members will be 
taking decisions upon in the coming months.  The full Executive Forward Plan 
can be viewed on the Council’s website at the link at the end of this report. 
 

Ref  Issue Indicative Exec 
Meeting date 

1. West of A1 Stotfold – Approval to dispose of land including 
selection of appropriate methodology 

 

14 October 2014 

 

2. NNDR Discretionary Relief Policy - To approve the NNDR 
Discretionary Relief Policy.  

 

13 January 2015 

 

Non Key Decisions 

8 Medium Term Financial Plan  19 August 2014 

 

9. Quarter 1 Budget Monitoring 19 August 2014 

10. Quarter 1 Performance Report 14 October 2014 
 

11. Medium Term Financial Plan Fees and Charges 

 

14 October 2014 
 

12. Council Tax Support Scheme  
 
 

14 October 2014 
 

13. Quarter 2 Budget Monitoring  9 December 2014 

14. Quarter 2 Performance Report 13 January 2015 

15. Draft Budget 2015/16 13 January 2015 

16. Budget 2015/16 10 February 2015 

17. Treasury Management Strategy 10 February 2015 

18. Quarter 3 Budget Monitoring 10 February 2015 
 

Conclusion 
 

5 Members are requested to consider and agree the attached work programme, 
subject to any further amendments/additions they may wish to make and 
highlight those items within it where they may wish to establish a Task Force 
to assist the Committee in its work.  This will allow officers to plan accordingly 
but will not preclude further items being added during the course of the year if 
Members so wish and capacity exists. 
 

Agenda Item 13
Page 54



Appendix – Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme. 
 
Background reports: 
 
Executive Forward Plan (can be viewed at any time on the Council’s website) at the following 
link:- http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/modgov/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=577&RD=0  

 

Agenda Item 13
Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

: 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

O
S

C
 W

o
rk

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

2
0

1
4

/1
5

) 

O
S

C
 d

a
te

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 T
it

le
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n

2
4

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

D
a

ta
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
N

e
w

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

p
ro

to
co

l

2
4

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
T

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
9

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

4
N

N
D

R
D

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

R
e

li
e

f
P

o
li

cy
T

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 a
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

N
D

R
 D

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 R
e

li
e

f 
P

o
li

cy

2
9

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

4
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
, 

ca
p

it
a

l 
a

n
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 2

0
1

3
/1

4

T
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

e
 r

e
v

e
n

u
e

, 
ca

p
it

a
l 

a
n

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 r

e
v

e
n

u
e

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

.

2
3

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

C
B

C
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 S
y

st
e

m
T

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 a
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
st

e
m

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 h
o

w
 i

t 
m

ig
h

t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 s
cr

u
ti

n
y

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

2
3

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y

 A
ss

e
st

s 
D

is
p

o
sa

l 
&

 

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 P

ro
to

co
ls

T
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 p
ro

to
co

ls

2
3

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
T

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 B

u
d

g
e

t.

2
3

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

N
N

D
R

D
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
a

ry
R

e
li

e
f

P
o

li
cy

T
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 a

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 N

N
D

R
 D

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 R
e

li
e

f 
P

o
li

cy

2
3

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

F
e

e
s 

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s 
T

a
sk

 F
o

rc
e

s 
R

e
p

o
rt

T
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 a

 r
e

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 F

e
e

s 
a

n
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s 

T
a

sk
 F

o
rc

e

2
3

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
T

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

rt
e

r 
1

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
, 

ca
p

it
a

l 
a

n
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 a

cc
o

u
n

t

2
1

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

ch
e

m
e

T
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ch

e
m

e

2
7

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

D
ra

ft
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
2

0
1

5
/1

6
T

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
2

0
1

5
/1

6

2
7

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

2
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
T

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

rt
e

r 
2

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
, 

ca
p

it
a

l 
a

n
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 a

cc
o

u
n

t

2
7

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

T
re

a
su

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
T

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 T
re

a
su

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y

1
7

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

re
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 a
g

e
n

cy
 s

ta
ff

T
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 d

e
ta

il
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

ir
st

 t
h

re
e

 m
o

n
th

s 
o

f 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

1
6

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
5

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

3
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
T

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

rt
e

r 
3

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
, 

ca
p

it
a

l 
a

n
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 a

cc
o

u
n

t

Agenda Item 13
Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	10 NNDR Discretionary Relief Policy
	11 Fees and Charges Task Force
	Fees and Charges Policy 2014-15 v5

	12 Revenue, Capital and Housing Revenue Account Outturn 2013/14
	13 Work Programme 2014/15 & Executive Forward Plan
	140729 Item xx Appendix A Work Programme


